May 29, 1998

0il Conservation«ﬁiyigion A. i ' S
2040 South Pachef /V%

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Ref: Case Na 11986 Application of Saba
Energy &f Texas Inc., for Pool Creation
and special pool rules, Lea Co.,NM

Gentlemen:

As an royalty owner offsetting the proposed
pool I would like to oppose allowing a well to be
drilled 330’ from a lease line. If the 330’ loc.-
ation is included in the pool rules the proration

unit should be 40 acres.
~
Yours Truly,
,m_//_/t/‘@t——\/

Jimmy Anderson Duncan
P.O. Box 121

Tatum, NM 88267

505 398-6511



